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Task 16 in a nutshell

1. Innovations in performance-based Energy Services (ES):
=> Think Tank, e.g. sM&YV, Facilitators, IEC ...

2. Task 16 Energy Services Expert Platform:
=> Meetings, mutual coaching & invite guests ...

3. National implementation activities (NIA)
=> Individual ES market development in each country

4. Dissemination of results:
=> Publications, stakeholder workshops,
DSM-University ...
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+ Reporting to ExCo, IEA ...

[Source: Task 16 2015]



Lesson learned: ‘Facilitators’ needed as

Enablers between Clients & ESCos

EE Suppliers ‘Facilitator’ as Intermediary
Project goals, feasibility, ‘make or buy‘?
ESCos
Finance, Project structuring, business model
subsidy
programs Financial structuring, subsidies

Consultants,
engineers,
architects ...

Legal structuring, ESCo contract

Tender documents, procurement
Manufacturers

Technologies Proposal evaluation, contract award

M & V + quality assurance, mediation
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A Teaser of our current work:

Life Cycle Cost Analyses of a
Building 'Deep Retrofit’' Case

=> Economic (pre-)feasibility?
=> Financiability?

=> Bankability?

=> Communication with
stakeholders?
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Case study office building:
Deep Retrofit to Passive House standard

Key figures:
= Floor area: 1.680 m?
= Energy cost baseline: 39,000 EUR/a => price developm.: 2%/a (1,5%/a)
= CAPEX (energy retrofit only): 560,000 EUR (330 EUR/m?)
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Goals and questions to be answered

Detailed technical, economic and financial analyses of a Deep
Retrofit business case:

» Economic viability and sensitivity analyses?

» Finance: Reporting, financial engineering, & due diligence
» How to communicate with decision makers?

Other applications:

» Economic and technical project management and risk
asessment over life cycle => e.qg. sensitive parameters

» ESCos: Proposal calculation

» Support policy design, e.g. subsidy or funding demand
calculations (amount and timing)
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Baseline-, revenue development of heat
energy savings (84 EUR/MWh, 2%/a)

baseline + revenue development heat savings

60.000 _
g: -
50.000 & o
3 —
- - =
40.000
30.000
kewdremaining costs Totals over project cycle:
- baseline: 1,23 Mio EUR
20.000 w=revenues Investor/ESCo - revenues customers: 0,05 Mio EUR
... Irevenues customers - revenues Investor/ESCo: 1 Mio EUR
, - remaining costs: 0,19 Mio EUR
10.000 = =baseline
0

12 3 45 6 7 8 9 1011213141516 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
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Net Project-, Equity- & Debt- Cash Flows;
annual profit (annual, cummulative)

500.000 &
400.000 3
300.000 &
200000 °
100.000
o 0 o MH_ B B B4 B MY MY B4 BN N WL .. , o "hy ) V§ My Ry F
D 100,000 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11.12.13-44-4+5~46=F"T8 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
-200.000 key figures:
-300.000 - IRR: P-CF: 3,7%, E-CF: 5,2%
-400.000 - NPV: P-CF: 0,06 Mio. EUR, E-CF: 0,02 Mio. EUR
-500.000 - PBT: P-CF: 19,4 years, E-CF: 21,9 years
-600.000
ki Annual profit (EBT) Edproject cash-flow (P-CF) B equity cash-flow (E-CF)

'debt cash flow =—cumulative equity cash-flow —cumulative project cash-flow
—cumulative annual profit
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Profit & Loss figure

EUR
60.000

50.000

40.000

30.000

20.000

10.000

(@)

profits and losses

12 3 456 7 8 910111213141516 1718 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Source: [Bleyl 2016]

M revenues from savings « capitalized internally produced assets
M activated construction grants “internal staff costs

M depreciations W interest costs

M misc. costs
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Debt Services; Cash Flow Available for Debt
Service; Debt Service- & Loan Life Cover Ratios

EUR Debt Services, Cash Flow Available for Debt Service (CFADS) and Debt Service Cover

_ Ratio (DSCR) 25
35000 £
é‘ A/“/ 2,0
8 A A AA
25000 ° . sasasrt b
R R 10
15.000 key figures: 0,5
- effective interest rate debt capital: 2,53 %. , 4 4 4o o0
5.000 - loan sum: 0,41 Mio.EUR 05
- interest sum: 0,14 Mio.EUR .
1 1 - 27 28 29 30 -1
-5.000 - Loan Life Cover Ratio: 1,3
- -1,5
- minimal DSCR: -1,5
-2,0
kdprincipal payments &sdinterest payment ——Cash Flow Available for Debt Service & Debt Service Coverage Ratio
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EUR/MWh

Spec. revenue-, cost structure developm,;

MWh heat savings/a; LCoH

160

140 |
J

Source: [Bleyl 2016]
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o | * III””””” ”l
’ ”.I.,..,....|||||||
0 Levelized cost of heat savings (LCoH)
0 | incl. subsidies: 69,4 EUR/MWh

o

20
0 - |
123 456 7 8 91011121314151617 181920 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

ks Specific revenues Investor/ESCo W& specific production costs CAPEX

I Levelized cost of heat savings (LCoH)
’ without subsidies: 75,4 EUR/MWh

e specific production costs OPEX = =heating savings
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Outlook: Think Tank topics and research
questions for Task 16 Phase IV (1/2)

1. Life Cycle Costing and economic rationale of EE and RES:

= 3 Methodologies how to perform Life-Cycle Cost appraisals:
1. Pre-feasibility, 2. Comparison of variants, 3. ,Bankable” incl. financing

= Comparison of tools: Own tools, RETScreen ...
= ,Common language‘: Communication with decision makers
= Case studies from different DSM applications: Re-lighting, PV, CHP,
HVAC, deep retrofit ...
2. ,Deep Retrofit’ of buildings (Comprehensive refurbishment, NZEB)
through Energy Services (in coop. with EBC Annex 61):
= Economic pre-feasibility and opportunity cost to wait (case studies)
* |Investment-grade calculation & financing (case studies)
= Business model advancement with stakeholders including financiers
= How to factor in Multiple Energy Benefits?

= Policy implications & recommendations
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Outlook: Think Tank topics and research
questions for Task 16 Phase IV (2/2)

3. Simplified M&V (sM&V) (cont’d):
= Deepening & more examples
= Adaption and publication of national versions + academic journal
= Dialogue with IPMVP + other stakeholders

4. Crowd-financing for EE and RES investments, e.g.

= Which bottlenecks can Crowd-Financing solve? Access to CAPEX for
smaller projects in SME, communities? Bridge the mezzanine financing gap?
Reduce risks and transaction cost?

» Building on a study in cooperation with GIZ: National perspectives ...
5. Energy Services Taxonomy for an academic journal paper

6. Knowledge exchange, transfer to develop. markets, DSM-University

= Simplified M&V, Lessons learned for project & market development (e.g.
‘Facilitators’) ... other topics on demand
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